
 
 

AGENDA 
April 18, 2017 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – April 4, 2017 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 

 None 
  
New Business: 
 
4) Discuss and Vote on Staff Attendance at WSLCA Summer Conference (Attachment) 
 
Routine Business: 
 
5) Future Agenda Items   

 
6) Executive Secretary’s Report (Attachment) 

• BCPL Trust Fund Investment Report – 1st Quarter 2017 
• Investment Transaction Report – April 13, 2017 

 
7) Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  
------------------------  

Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 
Passcode:  6363690# 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 1 of 12



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2017 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the April 4, 2017, board meeting. 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 2 of 12



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
April 4, 2017 

 
Present via teleconference were:   

Doug La Follette, Commissioner Secretary of State 
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 
Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst and Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
    Chief Investment Officer 
Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 2:00 pm. 
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – MARCH 22, 2017 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner La Follette moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair Schimel seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for proper public purpose. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Leon Town General Obligation $300,000.00 
 Waushara County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017161 Term: 7 years 
 Purpose: Finance dam repair 
 
2. Pleasant Springs Town General Obligation $200,000.00 
 Dane County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017162 Term: 1 year 
 Purpose: Finance road repairs                            
 
 TOTAL $500,000.00 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the loans; Commissioner La Follette seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 3 of 12



Minutes 
April 4, 2017 
Page 2 of 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
ITEM 4.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
Board Chair Schimel asked that a discussion and possible vote on staff attending the Western States Land 
Commissioners Association’s summer conference be included on the April 18 meeting agenda.  He added that it 
will be held in Alaska and asked that staff provide an estimate of the expenses. 
 
Board Chair Schimel reported that a potential land purchase was in progress and asked that it also be added to the 
next agenda.  Executive Secretary Barry said more time was needed to gather and prepare the necessary 
information.  Board Chair Schimel said the item should be included on a future agenda once the materials are 
ready. 
 
ITEM 5.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that the yield on bonds is rising and are consistently above 3.5%.  Since the 
last report, staff sold nearly $24 million in bonds.  The portfolio realized long-term capital gains of $2.24 million 
from the sales, which increased the average annual return to 6.55% during their investment holding period.  He 
recognized Tom German and Richard Sneider for their diligence in watching the market and purchasing and 
selling bonds at the most opportune time. 
  
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:10 p.m.  
 
 
  
   
 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2017-04-04_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 4 of 12

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2017-04-04_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 BOARD MEETING 
 APRIL 18, 2017 
 
 AGENDA ITEM 3 
 APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Beaver Dam City General Obligation $1,000,000.00 
 Dodge County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017173 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID development incentive 
 
2. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $68,493.30 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017165 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2015068.02 
 
3. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $38,769.27 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017166 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2016113.01 
 
4. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $540,000.00 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017167 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2017074.01 
 
5. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $200,000.00 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017168 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Refinance BCPL loan #2017102.01 
 
6. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $635,000.00 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017169 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2017 budget shortfall 
 
7. Bloomfield Village General Obligation $260,000.00 
 Walworth County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017170 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance 2017 capital budget 
 
8. Dunkirk Town General Obligation $200,000.00 
 Dane County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017177 Term: 2 years 
 Purpose: Purchase patrol truck, road equipment and finance road repairs 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 5 of 12



Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Board Meeting – April 18, 2017 
Agenda Item 3 – Approve Loans 
Page 2 

 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

 

9. Kenosha Unified School General Obligation $16,355,000.00 
 Kenosha County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017174 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Finance energy efficiency projects 
 
10. Longwood Town General Obligation $152,000.00 
 Clark County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017171 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase road grader 
 
11. Martell Town General Obligation $450,000.00 
 Pierce County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017163 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Construct municipal shop building 
 
12. Onalaska Town General Obligation $220,000.00 
 La Crosse County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017176 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Purchase refuse and recycle carts 
 
13. Owen City General Obligation $680,000.00 
 Clark County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017172 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #4 projects 
 
14. Plum Lake Town General Obligation $150,000.00 
 Vilas County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017175 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase ambulance 
 
15. Racine School General Obligation $6,750,000.00 
 Racine County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017164 Term: 10 years 
 Purpose: Purchase and remodel building                              
 
 TOTAL $27,699,262.57 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 6 of 12



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
APRIL 18, 2017 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

DISCUSS AND VOTE ON STAFF ATTENDING  
WSLCA SUMMER CONFERENCE IN ANCHORAGE, AK 

 
 
The cost for staff to attend the conference is estimated to be $2,350 per person, which includes 
the conference registration fee, airfare, ground transportation, meals, lodging, and other minor 
incidentals. 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 7 of 12



 

 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
BOARD MEETING 

APRIL 18, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 
 
Attached for review are the following reports: 
 

• BCPL Trust Fund Investment Report – 1st Quarter 2017 
• Investment Transaction Report – April 13, 2017

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 8 of 12



 

BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management 
Investment Report - First Quarter 2017 

 
Executive Summary 
BCPL investment performance continues to exceed benchmark returns.  Risk-adjusted returns in the BCPL-
managed portfolios had a yield 0.57% greater than our benchmark.  This difference in yield means that 
beneficiaries earned $1.5 million more during the fourth quarter than would have been generated by an 
investment in the benchmark portfolio. 
 
The above performance measure does not include $4.425 million in capital gains realized through bond sales 
during the first quarter of 2017.  These transactions had the immediate impact of reducing portfolio risk by 
converting ‘paper gains’ into cash, increasing the 2018 distribution to beneficiaries, and providing the initial 
funding of the CSF smoothing account in accordance with the Investment Policy Statement. 
 

The BCPL Investment Committee continues to formulate plans for the methodical purchase of equity ETFs 
beginning in the near-term. 
 

Q1 Investment Highlights and Outlook 
Staff believed that following the November election, longer-term interest rates moved to levels higher than 
expected given current economic conditions.  Staff proceeded to heavily invest in bonds when interest rates 
reached the upper levels of the new trading range.  Conversely, when interest rates dropped back down, staff sold 
individual bonds to realize significant capital gains. This execution of the age-old strategy of ‘buy low and sell 
high’ has worked quite well, with staff able to take advantage of anticipated market volatility.  During this period, 
staff has been much more active buying than selling, and the total bond portfolio has increased by almost $100 
million since Election Day.   
 
Loan demand remains very strong and relative yields on the loan portfolio continue to outperform investment 
alternatives.  BCPL has received $184 million in loan applications during the first nine months of FY17, an 
increase of  50% over last year and double the average from 2012-2016. 
 
Cash levels have remained stubbornly high at $137 million, primarily due to $101 million in loan principal 
payments received during the first quarter.  This liquidity provides the benefit of strengthening our ability to fund 
strong loan demand while also taking steps to diversify the portfolio in 2017.  However, even though short-term 
returns at 0.75% have improved significantly over the past few months, investing excess reserves in longer-term 
investments will improve our ability to increase future distributions to Trust Fund beneficiaries. 
 
Summary and Benchmark Comparison 
The overall expected yield of funds managed by BCPL was 3.30% at the end of third quarter, a slight increase 
from the prior quarter.  This expected yield does not include $4.425 million in capital gains realized through 
bond sales during the first quarter of 2017. 
 
The best measure for comparing investment performance against our benchmark is the SEC yield, which provides a 
standard methodology that is available for the mutual funds and bond indices that comprise our custom benchmark.  
The risk-adjusted yield of BCPL-managed portfolios remains an impressive 0.57% greater than benchmark returns. 
  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 9 of 12



Av
er

ag
e 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

g
Po

rt
fo

lio
 S

um
m

ar
y

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie

ld
1

SE
C 

Yi
el

d2
Cr

ed
it 

Q
ua

lit
y3

M
at

ur
ity

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

1,
06

6,
93

6,
12

2
$ 

   
  

3.
30

%
3.

21
%

Aa
1

8.
78

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
4

3.
16

%
A1

8.
82

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 B

CP
L 

M
an

ag
ed

 A
ss

et
s

Bo
nd

s
49

.4
9%

52
7,

98
6,

88
2

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

65
%

3.
49

%
Aa

2
13

.2
6

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s

37
.6

3%
40

1,
47

5,
59

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
68

%
3.

68
%

Aa
1

5.
86

Ca
sh

 a
nd

 C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s5
12

.8
8%

13
7,

47
3,

64
8

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

79
%

0.
79

%
Aa

a
0.

12
To

ta
l B

CP
L 

M
an

ag
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

10
0.

00
%

1,
06

6,
93

6,
12

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
3.

30
%

3.
21

%
Aa

1
8.

78

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt

s
W

ei
gh

tin
g

S&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x6

60
.0

0%
3.

44
%

3.
93

%
Aa

3
9.

79
S&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x7
10

.0
0%

0.
59

%
0.

59
%

Aa
a

0.
09

W
isc

on
sin

 T
ax

-E
xe

m
pt

 B
on

d 
M

ut
ua

l F
un

ds
 (c

om
bi

ne
d)

8
30

.0
0%

36
3,

80
0,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/A
2.

49
%

Ba
a2

9.
81

To
ta

l B
en

ch
m

ar
k

10
0.

00
%

3.
16

%
A1

8.
82

Im
po

rt
an

t N
ot

es
 o

n 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

Pa
ge

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y

1s
t Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
7

as
 o

f M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

01
7

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Sn
ei

de
r

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 10 of 12



4 
 Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 W

ei
gh

tin
g 

- D
ue

 to
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 se
t o

f B
CP

L 
au

th
or

ize
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 c
on

sis
tin

g 
pr

im
ar

ily
 o

f t
he

 B
CP

L 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 b

on
ds

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 W

isc
on

sin
 a

nd
 W

isc
on

sin
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

, t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

ha
t p

er
fe

ct
ly

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

iti
cs

 o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

po
rt

fo
lio

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, t

he
 c

ho
se

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
be

st
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls.

 T
he

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

lo
w

.  
Co

m
po

ne
nt

 w
ei

gh
tin

g 
be

gi
ns

 w
ith

 a
n 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 a

ve
ra

ge
 li

qu
id

ity
 le

ve
ls 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
, w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ct

or
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 b
on

d 
yi

el
ds

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

3   A
ve

ra
ge

 C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y 
- E

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

BC
PL

 lo
an

 p
or

tf
ol

io
, a

ll 
av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 ra

tin
gs

 sh
ow

n 
eq

ua
l t

he
 w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

cr
ed

it 
ra

tin
g 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
po

rt
fo

lio
.  

A 
ra

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

o 
ot

he
r f

un
ds

.  
Th

e 
Aa

1 
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

um
ed

 fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 re
as

on
ab

le
, a

s t
he

re
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
sin

gl
e 

de
fa

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 si

nc
e 

in
ce

pt
io

n 
in

 
18

71
, a

nd
 B

CP
L 

ha
s t

he
 st

at
ut

or
y 

rig
ht

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
cu

re
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 d
ef

au
lt 

by
 in

te
rc

ep
tin

g 
st

at
e 

ai
d 

ot
he

rw
ise

 d
ue

 th
e 

bo
rr

ow
er

.  
M

ut
ua

l F
un

d 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 M
or

ni
ng

st
ar

. T
he

 g
lo

ba
l l

on
g-

te
rm

 ra
tin

g 
sc

al
e 

of
 M

oo
dy

s 
In

ve
st

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s b

eg
in

s a
t '

Aa
a'

 fo
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

 o
f r

isk
.  

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

in
 o

rd
er

 fr
om

 h
ig

he
st

 to
 lo

w
es

t q
ua

lit
y 

th
en

 in
cl

ud
es

:  
Aa

, A
, B

aa
, B

a,
 B

, C
aa

, C
a,

 a
nd

 C
.  

Ra
tin

gs
 fr

om
 A

a 
to

 
Ca

a 
ar

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 1

,2
, o

r 3
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
h,

 m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

lo
w

 ra
nk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

al
ph

ab
et

ic
 c

at
ag

or
y.

 'I
nv

es
tm

en
t-

gr
ad

e'
 se

cu
rit

ie
s h

av
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f B
aa

3 
or

 h
ig

he
r.

6   S
&

P 
Lo

ng
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 T

er
m

 T
ax

ab
le

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
- T

hi
s t

ax
ab

le
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d 
in

de
x 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 p

ro
pe

rly
 re

fle
ct

s t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s o
f B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ta
xa

bl
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
ab

le
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

oa
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s.
  T

he
 S

&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

m
at

ch
es

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 to

ta
l B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s f
ai

rly
 w

el
l, 

al
th

ou
gh

 B
CP

L 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 b
et

te
r a

ve
ra

ge
 c

re
di

t q
ua

lit
y.

  T
hi

s i
nd

ex
 is

 c
om

pr
ise

d 
of

 a
ll 

ta
xa

bl
e 

bo
nd

s i
ss

ue
d 

by
 a

ny
 st

at
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
w

ea
lth

 o
f P

ur
to

 R
ic

o 
an

d 
U

.S
. 

te
rr

io
to

rie
s s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
U

.S
. V

irg
in

 Is
la

nd
s a

nd
 G

ua
m

) w
ith

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t g

ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(m

in
im

um
 S

&
P 

BB
B-

 o
r M

oo
dy

s B
aa

3)
, a

 m
in

im
um

 p
ar

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

1 
m

ill
io

n,
 a

nd
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 m
at

ur
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
5 

an
d 

15
 y

ea
rs

.  
Av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 

le
ve

l i
s n

ot
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 S

&
P,

 b
ut

 w
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
pe

ra
te

 S
&

P 
AA

A,
 A

A,
  A

, a
nd

 B
BB

 R
at

ed
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ci

pa
l B

on
d 

In
di

ce
s u

sin
g 

a 
fo

rm
ul

a 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 S

ch
w

ab
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 C
en

te
r, 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 a
na

ly
sis

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 6

0%
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

8   W
is

co
ns

in
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

s -
 T

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

fu
nd

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 fo

r t
hr

ee
 re

as
on

s:
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
s d

ire
ct

ly
 in

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
ds

 w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
te

rm
s;

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
s m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 q
ua

lif
y 

as
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

; a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t f

ac
to

r i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

bo
nd

 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 th

at
 in

ve
st

 p
rim

ar
ily

 in
 W

isc
on

sin
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

, i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

ie
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s a

re
 sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 W

el
ls 

Fa
rg

o,
 N

uv
ee

n 
an

d 
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
Zi

eg
le

r, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a

nd
 B

CP
L 

tr
us

t f
un

ds
.  

Al
l t

hr
ee

 m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, a
 u

ni
ve

rs
e 

of
 se

cu
rit

ie
s t

ha
t g

en
er

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
w

er
 y

ie
ld

s t
ha

n 
th

e 
ta

xa
bl

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 fa

vo
re

d 
by

 B
CP

L.
  O

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r h

an
d,

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s i

nv
es

t s
ub

st
an

tia
l a

m
ou

nt
s i

n 
bo

nd
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 d
ef

au
lt 

ris
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

nd
s i

ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 

Co
m

m
on

w
ea

lth
 o

f P
ue

rt
o 

Ri
co

, c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

re
ve

nu
e 

bo
nd

s, 
ho

sp
ita

l r
ev

en
ue

 b
on

ds
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
on

ds
 ty

pe
s n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ris

k 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 3

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f T
ru

st
 

Fu
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

ra
te

s o
n 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

5   C
as

h 
- C

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

an
d 

Fa
rm

 C
re

di
t a

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
ra

te
 n

ot
es

, a
nd

 a
ll 

fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

AD
M

 in
 F

DI
C-

in
su

re
d 

de
po

sit
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

7   S
&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
- T

he
 U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
sh

 p
os

iti
on

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 B

CP
L 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 le
ve

ls 
of

 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 fu

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 d

em
an

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

-6
 m

on
th

s.
  T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f p
or

tf
ol

io
 li

qu
id

ity
 (c

as
h)

 v
ar

ie
s s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 th

or
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r, 
an

d 
is 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

fa
ct

or
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 p

re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pa

ym
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

nn
ua

l l
oa

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 1
5 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
S&

P 
U

.S
 T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

in
de

x 
is 

a 
m

ar
ke

t w
ei

gh
te

d 
in

de
x 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

lls
 w

ith
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 0
-1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  B

ec
au

se
 a

n 
in

de
x 

is 
no

t a
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 se
cu

rit
ie

s w
ith

in
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

se
t o

f c
rit

er
ia

, m
an

ag
em

en
t e

xp
en

se
s a

re
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 1

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

he
ld

 b
y 

th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.

9   T
ot

al
 R

et
ur

n 
An

al
ys

is
 - 

A 
to

ta
l r

et
ur

n 
an

al
ys

is 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

di
c 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

s i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 e

ar
ni

ng
s w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
re

tu
rn

s g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
 m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ou
r b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

ot
al

 re
tu

rn
 a

na
ly

sis
 re

qu
ire

s a
cc

ur
at

e 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 b

as
is 

fo
r m

ea
su

rin
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

A 
sig

ni
fic

an
t p

or
tio

n 
of

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ss
et

s a
re

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 lo

an
s t

o 
m

un
ci

pa
lit

ie
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

BC
PL

 h
as

 n
ev

er
 so

ld
 a

 tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

lw
ay

s h
el

d 
th

es
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 n
o 

fo
rm

ul
a 

or
 m

od
el

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

.  
Sh

ou
ld

 B
CP

L 
se

ll 
lo

an
s i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s, 

to
ta

l r
et

ur
n 

an
al

ys
is 

m
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 y
ie

ld
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 a

s t
he

 m
od

el
 fo

r m
ea

su
rin

g 
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

.

2 
 SE

C 
Yi

el
d 

- T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
nf

us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
in

ve
st

ed
 fu

nd
s.

  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f a

ss
et

s, 
an

d 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 

fix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

as
se

ts
 fl

uc
tu

at
es

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
es

.  
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 in

te
re

st
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 b

on
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
ns

ta
nt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
nd

, t
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

is 
bo

nd
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ith
 m

ar
ke

t 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s s

ol
el

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
bo

nd
 d

ec
re

as
es

 (y
ie

ld
 =

 in
co

m
e/

va
lu

e)
.  

If 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
, t

he
 a

ct
ua

l r
et

ur
n 

to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 w

ou
ld

 e
qu

al
 th

e 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 a

t c
os

t "
.  

Th
is 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

is 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is 

co
m

pa
ris

on
.  

M
an

y 
in

ve
st

or
s p

re
fe

r t
o 

us
e 

"y
ie

ld
 to

 w
or

st
",

 w
hi

ch
 c

al
cu

la
te

s t
he

 re
tu

rn
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

lo
w

er
 o

f t
he

 "y
ie

ld
 to

 c
al

l" 
an

d 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
".

 T
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

et
ho

d 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 b
on

d 
po

rt
fo

lio
s i

s t
o 

lo
ok

 a
t T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n ,

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
bi

ne
s b

ot
h 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

as
se

ts
 (s

ee
 n

ot
e 

8 
be

lo
w

). 
 B

CP
L 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 u

se
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
d 

Lo
an

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 h

as
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
va

lu
ed

.  
Ra

th
er

, t
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 is

 u
se

d 
fo

r c
om

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 a

 st
an

da
rd

ize
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
yi

el
d 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 

a 
sim

pl
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.
  T

he
 S

EC
 y

ie
ld

 is
 a

 c
lo

se
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
t y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
, a

nd
 is

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
s t

he
 y

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 (a

ft
er

 fu
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s a
nd

 fe
es

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 3
0 

da
ys

 a
ss

um
in

g 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

 T
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
is 

fo
r t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t m
on

th
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

1   E
xp

ec
te

d 
Yi

el
d 

is 
th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

yi
el

d 
to

 th
e 

re
de

m
pt

io
n 

da
te

 fo
r e

ac
h 

bo
nd

, a
nd

 a
ss

um
es

 th
at

 is
su

er
s w

ill
 re

de
em

 b
on

ds
 a

t t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 p
os

sib
le

 d
at

e,
 w

he
n 

it 
is 

in
 th

ei
r b

es
t i

nt
er

es
t g

iv
en

 c
ur

en
t m

ar
ke

t i
nt

er
es

t r
at

es
.  

Al
so

 c
al

le
d 

'y
ie

ld
-t

o-
w

or
st

', 
th

is 
nu

m
be

r i
s e

qu
al

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 o
f t

he
 'y

ie
ld

 to
 c

al
l' 

an
d 

'y
ie

ld
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

' f
or

 e
ac

h 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

N
ot

es
 to

 B
CP

L 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
:

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 11 of 12



 

 

 
 
 
 

Investment Transaction Report 
April 13, 2017 

Bond Purchases 
 

 
 
Issuer 

Credit 
Rating 

Trade 
Date 

Par 
Value 

Price 
Paid 

 
Coupon 

Call 
Date 

Yield 
to Call 

Maturity 
Date 

Yield to 
Maturity 

FFCB Aaa 04/11 $10,000,000 $10,000,000 3.69% 04/20/18 3.69% 

 
 

04/20/37 3.69% 

FFCB Aaa 04/12 $1,350,000 $1,352,025 3.54% 06/27/17 2.80% 

 
 

06/27/29 3.53% 

          $11,350,000 
 
 
 
 
Bond Sales 
Since the last report, staff has sold bonds with total par value of $11.3 million and realized long-term capital 
gains of about $950,000 from these sales.   The profit earned on these transactions increased the average 
annual return during the investment holding period to 6.0%. 
 
To date in 2017, BCPL has earned $5.4 million in long-term capital gains from the sale of $60.7 million (par value) 
in bonds.  As provided in the IPS, 25% of total gains will be distributed to Trust Fund beneficiaries with 75% 
retained in the CSF smoothing fund. 
 
 
 
 
Current Holdings 

 
Combined Trust Fund Bond Portfolios 

 
 

Investment Type 

 
         

4/13/17 

 
 

3/30/17         

 

State of Wisconsin Bonds $171,036,062 $177,385,994  
Wisconsin Municipal Bonds $201,530,122 $225,805,398  
Agency Bonds $128,859,910 $126,172,977  
    
Total Bond Investments (at cost)* $501,426,094 $529,364,369  
                                            (at market value) $514,894,064 

 
$540,210,666 

 
 

Unrealized Gains $13,467,970 $10,813,496  
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - April 18,2017 Page 12 of 12


	Agenda
	April 18, 2017

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	APRIL 18, 2017
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	item3_approveloans
	Item4_DiscussStaffAttendanceAtWSLCA-AnchorageAK
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	APRIL 18, 2017



	Item6_ExecutiveSecretaryReport_InvstmtReport_Writeup
	BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management
	Q1 Investment Highlights and Outlook
	Summary and Benchmark Comparison




